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April 21, 2021

Via Electronic Filing and Federal Express

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

RE: Jason Fowler and Micah Perkins v. Brittany Irish, Individually
and as Personal Representative of the Estate of Kyle Hewitt
(deceased) and Kimberly Irish
NO. 20-1392, Motion to Extend Time to File Brief in Opposition

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent all of the Respondents in the above referenced matter.
Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondents respectfully move for an
extension of time up to and including June 4, 2021, in which to file their brief
in opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned
matter.

Petitioners filed their petition for a writ of certiorari on April 1, 2021,
and the petition was docketed on April 5, 2021. Respondents’ brief in
opposition is currently due on May 5, 2021.

The reason for the requested extension is that I had a death in the
family, my father-in-law. This has necessitated my attendance at family
gatherings, arranging for cross-county family return trips to Maine, and
supporting my family through this time.

Petitioners’ counsel of record, Christopher C. Taub, AAG has graciously
agreed to this extension.
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For all of these reasons, Respondents respectful request an extension of
time, up to and including June 4, 2021, in which to file their brief in opposition.

Respectively submitted,

/sl Scott J. Lynch
Scott J. Lynch, Esq.
Counsel of Record for Respondents

cc: Brittany Irish
Kimberly Irish
Christopher Taub, AAG (Counsel of Record for Petitioners)



